



AMS Instructor/Consultant Data Sheet

AMS 4066

This **Master Certified Netware Instructor (MCNI)** and consultant has more than **23+** years of hands computer experience as a network engineer designing, implementing, maintaining and managing complex networks. This instructor has **12+** years of experience as a certified instructor teaching Novell certified classes in both instructor led classroom and online venues.

PRODUCT SKILLS & CERTIFICATIONS:

VC	Course	Course Description
CO	A+	Comptia A+ Program Training
CO	LINUX+	Comptia Linux + Program Training
CO	NET+	Comptia Network + Program Training
MS	2150	Designing a Secure Microsoft Windows 2000 Network
MS	2151	Microsoft Windows 2000 Network and Operation System Essentials
MS	2152	Supporting Microsoft Windows 2000 Professional and Server
MS	2153	Supporting a Microsoft Windows 2000 Network Infrastructure
MS	2154	Implementing and Administering Microsoft Windows 2000 Directory Services
MS	2208	Updating Support Skills from NT4.0 to Windows Server 2003
MS	2261	Supporting Users Running the Microsoft Windows XP Operating System
MS	2262	Supporting Users Running Applications on a Microsoft Windows XP Operating System
MS	2272	Implementing and Supporting Microsoft Windows XP Professional
MS	2274	Managing a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Environment
MS	2275	Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server 2003
MS	2276	Implementing a Microsoft® Windows Server 2003 Network Infrastructure Network Hosts
MS	2285	Installing, Configuring, and Administering MS Windows XP
NV	3000	Upgrading to NetWare 6.0
NV	3001	Foundations of Novell Networking
NV	3002	NetWare 4 to NetWare 6 CNE Upgrade
NV	3004	Novell Network Management: NetWare 6
NV	3005	Advanced Novell Network Management
NV	3006	Desktop Management for ZENworks for Desktop 4
NV	3008	Advanced NetWare 6.0 Services and Troubleshooting
NV	3015	NetWare Novell Enterprise Linux Services
NV	3016	Foundations of Novell Networking Netware 6.5
NV	3018	Upgrading to Netware 6.5
NV	3019	Migrating to SUSE Linux
NV	3036	SUSE Linux Fundamentals
NV	3037	SUSE Linux Administration
NV	3038	Advanced SUSE Linux Administration
NV	3040	Upgrading to ZENworks 6.5 Desktop Management
NV	3041	Novell Zenworks v6.5
NV	3041-O	Novell 3041 Online
NV	3042	Novell Network Management v6.5
NV	3060	Getting Started With Linux: Novell's Guide to CompTIA's Linux+
NV	3071	SuSE 10 Fundamentals
NV	3072	SuSE 10 Administration
NV	3073	SuSE 10 Advanced Administration
NV	3074	SuSE 10 Network Services
NV	3075	SuSE 10 Security

NV	3076	Upgrading to Certified Linux Engineer 10
NV	3077	Integrating Novell Open Enterprise Server for Linux
NV	3086	SUSE Linux Enterprise Desktop 10 Administration
NV	529	NetWare 4.11 to NetWare 5.0 Update
NV	555	Integrating Windows NT in an IntranetWare Environment
NV	560	NetWare 5 Administration
NV	565	Networking Technologies
NV	570	NetWare 5 Advanced Administration
NV	575	NDS Design and Implementation
NV	580	NetWare 5.0 Service & Support
NV	606	TCP/IP for Networking Professionals
NV	991	Advanced NDS Tools & Diagnostics
OS	LINUX	Linux System Administration & Fundamentals Training
OS	UNIX	UNIX System Administration & Fundamentals Training

WORK EXPERIENCE:

2004 – Present **Alliance Micro Solutions, Inc.** **Associate Instructor**
 Provides computer support and training services to AMS customers for the products listed above.

1996 – 2004 **Computer Education Services Corporation** **Principal Technical Instructor**
 Delivered Novell, Microsoft and CompTIA authorized classes, as well as customization of private classes to meet our customer's special needs. Assisted in the preparation of quarterly class schedules. Managed all aspects of the Novell curriculum, including initial setup and imaging. Assisted in maintaining our internal network infrastructure, as well as performing consulting assignments at customer sites.

1996 **Aerotek Consulting** **Network Engineer**
 Four month contract at a large manufacturing campus. Duties included server and client software/hardware upgrades, cabling and infrastructure upgrades, administration, and end-user support.

1982 – 1996 **Danka Corporation** **Technician/Network Engineer/Service Manager**
 Quickly rose to the position of Lead Technician in the Electronic Services Division. Maintained a large territory of computers and office automation equipment and took control of calls in other territories when the situation became sensitive. Became our first technician to receive Novell and IBM network training and certification. Developed our Networking Services program and was promoted to Electronic Services Manager. Developed and delivered software training classes for the end users of our products. Supervised 6-8 technicians in North and South Carolina.

EDUCATION:

A.A.S., Electronic Engineering, Long Beach City College, Long Beach, California

To Hire This Instructor, Please Call 800-798-3901